

The Truro Township Trustees held a regular meeting Wednesday, February 2, 2022 at 4:00 pm at Station 162. Present were Trustees Dennis Nicodemus, Pat Mahaffey and Chris Long, Fiscal Officer Natalie Nicodemus, Administrator Jason Nicodemus, and Asst Chief Bryan. Chief Sharps was absent.

The Meeting was called to order with the pledge and roll call.

Regular Meeting

Chris Long moved to approve meeting minutes from the January 6 organizational/regular meeting and the January 12 special meeting. Dennis Nicodemus seconded. All in favor.

Resolution 2022-08: A Resolution to continue to hire legal counsel to represent the Township and its officials in official capacities and to advise on legal matters from time to time as matters may arise. Dennis Nicodemus seconded. All in favor.

Resolution 2022-09: A Resolution amending the uniformed personnel employee handbook of Truro Township. Article 16 uniform allowance. Dennis Nicodemus seconded. All in favor..

Fire Department

Asst. Chief Bryan: 770 runs in January

Covid-19 update: asked to run a vaccine clinic for the Nepali temple - boosters and initial vaccines as needed.

Worked with the city of Reynoldsburg to coordinate access for emergencies during the Main Street and Lancaster Ave closure.

We will have 5 additional members on shift during the upcoming winter storm.

Presented draft of Mission and Vision Statement to Trustees.

Presented estimate for Station 161 branding. Trustees are requesting a labor breakdown.

Roads and Cemetery

Superintendent report given by Jason Nicodemus

Still accepting quotes for garage door replacement as ones received have come in very high. Door panel is temporarily fixed.

Civil Air Patrol removing holiday wreaths end of February/beginning of March Filled potholes along Rodebaugh Rd and the John St/256 corner Violation letter have been sent to homes with a trash nuisance Code enforcement will be towing vehicles on jacks in roadway



Completed salting and plowing as necessary

Administration

Fiscal Officer's report: Approved December 2021 bank reconciliation.

Administrator Jason Nicodemus: Year end 2021 financials have been filed Ohio Plan renewal came in \$3,000 higher than previous year, but still includes the 1999 dump truck and 3 additional vehicles. There is also money in the reserve for the pending lawsuit.

2022 Permanent Annual Budget will be ready in March - will be appropriating a little more for Ohio Plan renewal increase.

Trustee Reports

Pat Mahaffey inquired about carpet replacement at Sta. 162. AC Bryan stated about ½ done and should be finishing within next week.

New Business

NONE

Old Business

NONE.

Chris Long moved to approve payroll of \$317,695.05 and bills of \$721,439.69 for January. Dennis Nicodemus seconded. All in favor.

Chris Long moved to authorize the Fiscal Officer to pay the bills and payroll for February. Dennis Nicodemus seconded. All in favor.

Chris Long made a motion to adjourn at 4:17 p.m.

Next regular meeting will be Thursday, March 3, 2022 at 4:00pm at Station 161.

Trustee Dennis Nicodemus Trustee Pat Mahaffey Trustee Chris Long

Fiscal Officer Natalie Nicodemus